Erica Crigler

BSN, RN

Milwaukee, WI -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Erica-Crigler/466620f5549d7fe0</u>

A highly competent, energetic, and hardworking healthcare professional that possess the required level of nursing experience needed to deliver high quality, customer focused, and clinically effective patient care. Seekingto expand my experience in nursing and enhance my skills & competencies in a Registered Nurse position.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

First Med Staffing - Pewaukee, WI May 2017 to Present

Seasons Hospice

• Provided compassionate care to critically ill patients during the final stages of their lives, while maintaining comfort and quality of life and working closely with families during their time of bereavement.

• Assumed case management responsibility and performed ongoing evaluations and assessments to revise initial plan of care as the needs of the patient changed.

• Participated in on-call rotations and provided care and services after hours.

Lakeview Specialty Hospital

• Managed between 5-7 patient assignments from admission to discharge in a fast paced setting while prioritizing and adeptly handling all aspects of treatment.

• Performed physical assessment, administered medications, inserted/ maintained peripheral I.V. catheters and monitored recovery progress in patients with low to high acuity levels.

• Maintained patient's physical and psychosocial health while ensuring their safety and effectiveness of their treatment and care.

Medical Operational Supervisor

Grifols PlasmaCare Inc - Milwaukee, WI August 2015 to May 2017

• Ensured suitable plasmapheresis donors by performing head-to-toe physical examinations and taking

medical histories through the compliance of FDA regulations and SOP manual guidelines.

- Evaluated and manage donor injuries and adverse reactions.
- Provided donor education on proper nutritional intake and reactive test results.
- Served as mentor, coach and team builder of inexperienced licensed and unlicensed staff.

Licensed Practical Nurse (lead nurse)

Rosecrance Ware Center - Rockford, IL February 2013 to April 2015 • Provided immediate care and crisis intervention to individuals in a psychiatric crisis.

• Maintained accurate written records, including nursing assessments, treatment plans, progress notes, and discharge planning.

• Educated patients and their family members about the patient's illness, including medications and daily living skills.

• Continuously observed and assessed for changes in physical and mental status, as well as planned and implemented therapeutic interventions and evaluated response to such interventions.

• Coordinated and taught educational mental health care programs to meet the needs of staff, patients, and caregivers

• Acted as a lead nurse on an individual shift and perform all essential tasks.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Winnebago County Jail - Rockford, IL January 2013 to December 2013

• Provided nursing services, treatments, and preventive procedures appropriate for inmate care and safety.

• Obtained patient history and performed patient assessments and diagnostic testing such as EKGs and urinalysis.

• Handled tasks of providing emergency first aid care to patients.

• Provided instruction as well as supervised correctional staff concerning inmate health care needs.

Administrative Assistant

Rosecrance Ware Center - Rockford, IL September 2011 to February 2013

• Demonstrated ability to maintain composure and work efficiently in a fast-paced environment while preserving strict confidentiality; in addition to serving as a liaison between staff and departments in the resolution of day-to-day administrative and operational problems.

• Provided administrative support for various departments maintained accurate, up-to-date confidential client files.

Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Herzing University - Brookfield, WI April 2018

Associate of Applied Science in Practical Nurse in Practical Nurse

Highland Community College - Freeport, IL April 2012

Skills

- Med Surg (5 years)
- Home Health (10+ years)
- Microsoft Office (10+ years)
- Nursing

- Hospice Care
- Medication Administration
- Case Management
- FDA Regulations
- Nursing
- Crisis Intervention
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

Additional Information

• Registered Nurse with experience in providing care in a variety of healthcare settings, as well as team leading and managerial experience.

• Extensive knowledge in a variety of specialist and complex fields such as, but not limited: Mental health, Gerontology, Skilled Care, Substance abuse and Med Surge.

• Strong interpersonal communication skills with both patients and other members of a healthcare team.

• Capable of reading, analyzing, and interpreting general periodicals, professional documents, technical procedures, or state regulations.

• Experiences working in community outreach programs